burgess@raystownrealty.com

-~ From: Pair Networks Support <support@pair.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:58 AM
To: burgess@raystownrealty.com
Subject: Re: [M4R5N9R] web page
Burgess,

Thank you for contacting the Pair support team.

| found that your IP address had been blocked due to multiple failed login
attempts. Please ensure that you are using the username and password that you
would use to login to the Account Control Center. Also make sure that you are
using SFTP on port 22. | have removed your IP address from the block list and you
should be able to FTP now.

Please let us know if we can be of further assistance.

5,

Best,

Brad C.

support@pair.com

Pair Networks Inc

- Find how-tos and tutorials in our knowledge base -
https://www.pair.com/support/kb/

>
> i cannot seem to login in to my web page. Says Ftp error cannot
> connect to Raystownrealty.
>
> here is what i am using.
_.>access:ftp
> ftp host: raystownrealty.com

> host directory; /usr/home/raystownrealty/public_html/
1



> Login raystownrealty
> Password

> Please help

>

> This message submitted via my2.pair.com from 73.64.83.195

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



burgess@raxstownrealtx.com

T Trom: pair Networks Support <support@pair.com>
sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:41 AM
To: burgess@raystownrealty.com
Subject: Re: [T3R6R5N] web page/ Raystownrealty.com
Hello,

Thank you for contacting pairNetworks Support.
SFTP connections generally use the following information:

Hostname: <Main Account username>zpairsefver-CoM.... @}M‘?}ﬂ;{w N LT Cina
Username: <Main Account username>
Password: <Main Account password>
Port (optional): 22
/Fﬂ@ Y R Ty e f”“‘“““;;‘?
For your account, the hostname will be raystown.pairserver.com, and the port numbef‘/wnl be 22, as the Main Account
credentials can only connect via SSH over FTP (SFTP). \J \

5 L
Regards, ‘:; g {U ) |
Aaron M.

" air Networks, Inc.
‘support@pair.com

- pair Networks Blog - http://blog.pair.com/
- Free Newsletter @ http://insider.pair.com/

>
>iam trying to set up new Dreamweaver software.

> It is asking the following:

> Server Name:

> Connect: ftp

> ftp address: ? Port:?

> Root directory: http://

>

> can you help me out with this info?

>

> This message submitted via my3.pair.com from 174.55.243.185

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com
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burgess@raystownrealty.com
R

T
 From: : pair Networks Support <support@pair.com>
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:12 AM
To: burgess@raystownrealty.com
.Subject: . Re: [GAC4E3D] new account and sever
- Hello,

Thank you for contacting pair Networks. The domain raystownrealty.com still appears to be pointing toy our
older hosting account (raystown). To make the domain point to the new account (raystownrealty), the DNS nameservers

will need to be updated to match what is listed below.

dns3.pair.com
nsO.nsO.com

To access your account, you would use the Account Control Center, as you did for your older account, but with

~the new account username and password.

L

" Username: raystownrealty .
Password: {whatever your password is) Yol 7 ¢ (c B
Server: raystownrealty.pairserver.com 124 ‘ ~ /o 2,
B (177 *“9!&8"“ [77@
. Thank you, e
Bruce O %
i Ol - OU
pair. Networks, Inc. /&(’

Y

support@pair.com

- palr Domains: FREE Dynamic DNS - pairDomains.com
- FiregNewsIetter @ http://insider.pair.com/

>

> | have contact Network Solutions and they have made the chs —
> l access my new account? e - )
> This message submitted via my2.pair.com from 174.55.243.185

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com
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L Site Definition for Raystown Realty.com
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“our site has the following seftings:

Local infor
Site Name: raystownreaty.cora
Local RootFoldsr GAL

Remote info;
Access: FTP

FTP Host reystownresity.com

Checlein/check-out Disabled.

Testing servers
Accsss: M setthis up latar

‘Your ste can e further configured using the Advanced Tab,

festhtm
‘Workpage htmi



